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* Review Lecture 2

« Bidding Document

» Contractor Qualification

« Bid bond

« Performance and payment bonds
« UU Jasa Konstruksi Tahun 2010
* Question




« DED Document..??
» Technical Specification Document..??
* Presentation Group




Bidding document developed as a joint effort of
the designer, owner and manager.

There are four documents included under this
heading:




1. Advertisement or Invitation for Bids

This item usually appears at the very beginning of the project
manual. the IFB acts as a notice to interested parties
regarding the project and the requirements for bidding.




2.

Instructions to Bidders

This section includes specific instructions regarding the
bidding process and goes into much more detail than the
Invitation for Bids. Although many of these instructions are
pretty standard, it is always wise for the construction manager
or estimator to review the document throughly.




Instructions to Bidders also includes:

 Procedures for submitting questions and
obtaining clarifications regarding the contract
documents.

 Information regarding addendum receipt and
Inclusion as part of the contract documents.




...cont

* Rules concerning bid submission including bond
requirements, bid opening, rejection of bids, and
notification of successful

« The expectations for post-bid deliverables
iIncluding such items as the schedule of values,
cash flow projections, the construction schedule,
payment and performance bonds, or any other
documentation requested by the owner prior to
the signing of the contract.




3. Bid forms

The actual forms that need to be filled out when submitting
the bid are included in this section of the manual. The bid or
proposal form includes information regarding the bid price,
completion date, subcontractors, alternate pricing If
requested, and receipt of addendum
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4. Agreement form

« This is the document that will actually be signed by the parties
after the contract is awarded
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* Reputable

 Skilled

* Good financial qualification

Supported by evidence (previous project)




During the bidding process a bid security Is
required to offset the harm or damage
occurring in the event that the firm selected
fails to begin the project as directed

Bid bond consist of 5 to 20% of the total
amount of the bid




Performance bond Is issued by the
contractor winner
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Bidding on private sector
Bidding on public sector
Summary: UU keppres no 80 tahun 2003




Bidding Scheme..

Schedule..?
Procedure..?
Document..?




